Laura Almond
L ___________________________________________ - /=& ]

From: Laura Almond

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:24 AM

To: 'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'; ‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov’; ‘apa.h-
natr@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.s-envq®@legis.la.gov'

Cc: Courtney Burdette (DEQ); Jill Clark; Deidra Johnson; William Little; Nathan Mills

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138

Attachments: HW138 NOI.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

‘apa.senatepresident®@legis.la.gov'
‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'
‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov’

‘apa.s-envq@|egis.la.gov'

Courtney Burdette (DEQ) Delivered: 7/3/2025 10:24 AM
Jill Clark Delivered: 7/3/2025 10:24 AM
Deidra Johnson Delivered: 7/3/2025 10:24 AM
William Little Delivered: 7/3/2025 10:24 AM
Nathan Mills Delivered: 7/3/2025 10:24 AM

July 3, 2025

The Honorable Eddie J, Lambert, Chairman
¢/o Committee Staff
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Brett F. Geymann, Chairman
House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment
c/o Committee Staff

RE: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138
One-Time Exclusion of Wastes for Chevron Oronite Co. LLC-0Oak Point Plant
(LAC 33:V.4999)
Proposed on April 20, 2025

Pursuant to the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality is
submitting a report regarding the above-referenced proposed rule, which was published in the Louisiana
Regzster Neither oral nor written comments were received. No changes have been made to the proposed rule

since the report provided for in R.S. 49:966(B) was submitted. Attached is the Notice of Intent for

informational purposes. The original proposed rule was previously provided to you and is not being
resubmitted with this report.

We would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this message by return email. Please contact
Laura Almond at (225) 219-3981 if you have any questions regarding this material.



Sincerely yours,

Jill C. Clark
(General Counsel

This concludes this transmission.

Laura Almond

Environmental Project Specialist

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Legal Affairs Division

(225) 219-3985
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Poverty Impact Statement
\[his Rule has no known impact on poverty as described
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liam Little, Attorney
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persons are invited to attend Nn person or via Zoom at
https:/ideqlouisiana.zogm.us/j/683613361 Xomn=94258719092 or by
telephone by digling (646) 255-1997 using the meeting ID
683 613 3613. Should individuals wWith a disability need an
accommodatigh in order {o participatc, contact Doug
Bordelon at the address given below or 8 (225) 219-1325.
The progosed Rule is available for\jnspection at the
following /LDEQ office locations from # a.m. until 4:30
pm.: 602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, KA 70802; 508
Downing Pines Road, West Monroe, LA 7129%: State Office
LA 71101

Aurelia S. Giacometto
Sccretary

NOTICE OF INTENT

Department of Environmental Quality
Office of the Secretary
Legat Affairs Division

One-Time Exclusion of Wastes for
Chevron Oronite Co, LLC—Oak Point Plant
(LAC 33:V.4999) (HW138)

Under the authority of the Environmental Quality Act,
R.8. 30:2001 et seq., and in accordance with the provisions
of the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S. 49:950 et seq., the
secrefary gives notice that rulemaking procedures have been



initiated to amend the Hazardous Waste regulations, LAC
33:V.499% Appendix E. Table 2 (HW138).

The proposed Rule secks to exclude (delist) incinerator
ash and scrubber mud generated by Chevron Oronite Co,
LLC and disposed of in Landfills A, B, and C at its Qak
Point Plant in Belle Chasse, Louisiana, from the hazardous
waste regulations. Chevron Oronite Co. LLC has submitted
a petition to delist approximately 200,500 cubic yards of
incinerator ash and scrubber mud, which are currently
classified as listed hazardous waste (F005). The request
secks to reclassify these materials as nonhazardous industrial
solid waste based on analytical data and risk assessment
results, demonstrating that they do not pose & significant risk
to human health or the environment. This reclassification
will improve waste management efticiency while ensuring
environmental protection. It will allow management by
cither disposal at a permitted off-site facility appropriate for
nonhazardous industrial waste or through in-place
management using alternate methods approved by LDEQ.

The delisting program is regulated under LAC
33:V.105M and follows a formal rulemaking process.
Applicants must submit a petition and meet all regulatory
requirements to qualify for exclusion from hazardous waste
tegulations. This one-time delisting applies exclusively to
the specified 200,500 cubic yards of waste materials located
in Landfills A, B, and C 4t the Chevron Oronite Co LLC -
Oak Point Plant site in Belle Chasse, Louisiana, The basis
and rationale. for this Rule are based on an evaluation of the
information provided. by the petitioner, including the
analytical data, and the department’s analysis of the
information, including results of the Delisting Risk
Assessment Software assessment. This Rule meets an
exception fisted in R.5. 30:2019(D)(2) and R.S. 49:963 .B(3);
therefore, no report regarding environmental/health benefits
and social/economic costs is required.

Title 33
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Part V. Hazardous Waste and l{azardous Materials
Subpart 1. Department of Environmental Quality—
Hazardous Waste

Chapter 49.  Lists of Hazardous Wastes
[Editor's Note: Chapter 49 is divided into iwo Sections:
category [ hazardous wastes, which consist of hazardous
wastes from nonspecific and specific sources (F and K
wastes), acute hazardous wastes (P wastes), and foxic wastes
(U wastes) (LAC 33:V.4901); and category I hazardous
wastes, which consist of wastes that are ignitable, corrosive,
-teactive, or toxic (LAC 33:V.4903)]

§4999. Appendices—Appendix A, B, C, D, and E

FEE
Appendix E, Wastes Exclnded under LAC 33:V.105.M

A.-B3b. ...
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Che\'ron run e Company LLC 0ak Poin! P!ant, Belle Chasse, LA

Hezardous waste scrubbér mud was generated by scrubbing flue gas
resulting from the incineration of a listed liquid hazardous waste previously
gencrated at the Chevron Oronite Company LLC —~ Oak Point Plant
(Chevron} in Belle Chasse, Louisiana. Chevron stabilized the scrubber mul
with nonbazardous incinerator ash, nonhazardous sludges, and
cantaminated soil (collectively reforred to as “ash"), all of which were
generated at Chevron prior to disposal in Landfills A, B, and C. For the
purpose of this one-lime exclusion, the ash disposed of in Landfills A, B,
and C includes hazardous waste code FO05 and hazard codes "I? and "T” as
fisted i LAC 33:V 4901, This one-time exclusion allows for the
management of approximately 200,500 cubic yards of ash for the purposc
of excavation, transportation, and ofY-site disposal as nonhazardous
industrial solid waste or management in-place pursuant to alternative
methods approved by the administrative authority,

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated inh accordance with R.S,
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICALNOTE: Promulgated by the Departmemt of
Environmental Quality, LR 20:1000 (September 1994), amended
by the Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Hazardous Waste
Division, LR 21:944 (Scptember 1995), LR 22:830 (September
1996), amended by the Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste
Division, LR 23:952 (August 1997), amended by the Office of
Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR
25:2397 (December 1999), LR 26:2509 (November 2000). LR
20:1084 (July 2003), promulgated LR 29:1475 (August 2003),
amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, LR 30:2464
{(November 2004), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Logal
Affairs Division, LR 33:445 {March 2007}, LR 33:825 (May 2007),
LR 33:1016 (June 2007), LR 34:73 (January 2008), LR 34:1021
{(June 2008}, LR 34:1613 (August 2008), amended by the Office of
the Secretary, Legal Division, LR 38:2757 (November 2012}, LR
40:1692 (September 2014), LR 42:2179 (December 2016). LR
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43:1149 (June 2017), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs and Criminal Investigations Division, LR 43:2139
(November 2017), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs Division, LR 49:59 (January 2023), LR 51:
Family Tmpact Statement

This proposed Rule has no known impact on family
formation, stability, and autonomy as described in R.S.
49:972,

Poverty Impact Statement

This proposed Rule has no known impact on poverty as

described in R.S. 49:973,
Smali Business Analysis

This proposed Rulc has no known impact on small

business as described in R.S. 49:974.1 - 974.8.
Provider Impact Statement

This proposed Rule has no known impact on providers as

deseribed in HCR 170 of 2014,
Public Comments

All interested persons are invited to submit written
comments on the proposed Rule. Persens commenting
should reference this proposed Rule by HWI138. Such
commenis must be received no later than June 10, 2025, at
4:30 p.m., and should be sent to William Little, Attorney
Supervisor, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division,
P.O. Box 4302, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4302, by fax (225)
219-40068, or by E-mail to
DEQ.Reg.Dev,.Comments@la.gov. Copics of the proposed
Rule can be purchased by contacting the LDEQ Public
Records Center at (225) 219-3168. Check or money order is
required in advance for each copy of HW138. The proposed
Rule is available on the Internet at
https://deq.lowisiana.gov/page/rules-regulations.

Public Hearing

A public hearing will be held on June 3, 2025, at 1:30 p.m.
in the Galvez Building, Oliver Pollock Conference Room,
602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802. Interested
peisons are invited to attend in person or via Zoom at
hitps://deqglouisiana.zoom.us/i/683613361 3%0mn=94258719092  or by

telephone by dialing (646) 255-1997 using the meeting 1D

683 613 3613. Should individuals with a disability need an
accommodation in order to parti¢ipate, contact Doug
Bordelon at the address given below or at (225) 219-1325.

The praposed Rule is available for inspection at the
following LDEQ office locations from 8 a.m. until 4:30
pm.: 602 N, Fifth Streét, Baton Rouge, LA 70802; 508
Dovming Pines Road, West Monroe, LA 71292; State Office
Building, 1525 Fairfield Avenue, Shreveport, LA 71101;
1301 Gadwall Street, Lake Charles, LA 70615; 111 New
Center Drive, Lafayette, LA 70508; 110 Barataria Strect,
Lockport, LA 70374; 201 Evans Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 420,
New Orlearnis, LA 70123,

Aurelia 8, Giacometto
Secretary

FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
RULE TITLE: One-Time Exclusion of Wastes for
Chevron Oronite Co LLC—Oak Point Plant

[ ESTIMATED IMPLEMENTATION COSTS (SAVINGS) TO
STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS (Sumrmary)

Loulsiana Register Vol. 51, No. 4 Apni 26, 2025

There are no anticipated implementation costs as a result of
the preposed rule change.

The proposed mule change seeks to exclude (delist)
incinerator ash and scrubber mud pencrated by Chevion
Qrouite Co. LLC and disposed of in Landfills A, B, and C at iis
Oak Point Plant in Belle Chasse, Louisiana, from the hazardous
waste regulations.

Il. ESTIMATED EFFECT ON REVENUE COLLECTIONS OF STATE
OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Summary)

There is no anticipated effect on revenue collections of
state or local governmental units as a resull of the proposed rule
change. _

Il ESTIMATED COSTS ANDYOR ECONOMIC BENEFITS 1O
DIRECTLY AFFECTED PERSONS, SMALL BUSINESSES, OR
NONGOVERNMENTAL GROUPS (Summary)

Assuming the delisting petition is granted, Chevron Qronite
Co, LLC - Oak Point Plant will remove the material and send it
to a permitted nonhazardous industrial selid waste landhll for
disposal. This option may produce an economic benefit to
Louisiana contractors. Chevron Oronite Co. LLC - Oak Point
Plant also has the option for. in-place management using
alternate methods approved by the Louisiana Depariment of
Environmental Quality (LDEQ). The remediation of the
200,500 cubic yards will benefit Chevron Oronite Co. LLC —
Oak Point Plant by allowing its industrial praperty o be fuily
utilized.

IV, ESTIMATED EFFECT ON COMPETITION AND EMPLOYMENT
(Summary}

The effects on competition are negligible. The delisting
facilitates the remediation of materials thal have been
determined not fo exhibit hazardous waste characteristics, The
removal and disposal activities related to the 200,500 cubic
yards will involve short-term employment in environmentat,
laboralory, and construction-related fields,

Patrice Thomas
Deputy Fiscal Officer
Legistative Fiscal Oifice

Aurelia 8. Gizacometto
Secretary
2504#030

o~ NOFICE-OF- INFENT

Department of Environmental Quality
Office of the Secretary

Legal Affairs Division /
Regulatory Permit for Storage Vessels
{BAC 33:111.321) (AQ}){) '
Under the authority of the Er;/yironmental Quality Act,
R.S, 30:2001 et seq., and\jn accofdance with the provisions
of the Administrative Procem\}ﬁct, R.S. 49:950 et seq,, the

secretary gives notice that rylemaking procedures have been

initiated to amend the Air tegulations, LAC 33:111.321
(AQ401). e\c
This proposed Rule xvill add 40 GFR 60 Subpart Ke to the

list of federal regulgtions to which &gstorage vessel may be
subject. It will al Z clarify that a storage vessel can store
cither organic op/inorganic materials. LAC 33:111.321.A.2.d
specifies that the regulatory permit for 10 age vessels can
only be used'to authorize storage vessels that.are subject to
the federalregulations listed in LAC 33:111.321.D,
On Odltober 15, 2024, the .S, Environmenta) Brotection
2y promulgated new regutations for storage&ssels
(i.e440 CFR 60 Subpart Kc - Standards of Performante for
Liquid Storage Vessels

latile Organic (Including\h
/ Petroleum Liguid Storage-Vesselsy for Which Construction,
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Laura Almond
L.~ |

From: APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@leqis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: Request received

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Completed

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Commitiee on Natural Resources, Louisiana
House.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.}
Iif your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Commitiees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is

available at these sites.



Laura Almond
m

From: APA - House Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: Request received

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of
Representatives.

(Please do not respend to this automatically generated response.)
if your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

if you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.|a.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www:.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites, :




Laura Almond

From: APA - Senate President <APA.senatepresident@Ilegis.la.gov>
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

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.
{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelgted to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here hitps;//www.legis.|a.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

hitps://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact informatian of all committee members is available at
these sites.




Laura Almond
L. "]

From: APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Laura Almond

Cc: APA - Senate Environment

Subject: Request received

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE
Your Administrative Procedure Act {APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Environment, Louisiana Senate.
(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

~if your communication is unreloted to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

if you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Nathan Mills

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:24 AM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Nathan Mills (Nathan.Mills@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138



Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook _

To: ‘apa.senatepresident@Ilegis.la.gov’; "apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov’; ‘apa.h-
natr@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov'

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:.24 AM

Subject: Relayed: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

‘apa.senatepresident@iegis.la.gov' (apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov)
‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov' (apa.housespeaker@leqis.la.gov)

‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov' (apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov)

'apa.s-envq@leqis.la.gov' {apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138



Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: William Little

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:24 AM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

William Little (William.Little@la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138



Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Deidra Johnson
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:24 AM
~Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Deidra Johnson (Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Jill Clark

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:24 AM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138

Your message has been delivered to the fo!lowi_ng recipients:

Jill Clark (3ill.Clark@la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138



Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Courtney Burdette (DEQ)

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:24 AM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Courtney Burdette (DEQ) (Courtney.Burdette@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138



Laura Almond

From: Ladmirault, Brandy <ladmiraultb@Iegis.la.gov>
To: Laura Almond

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:45 AM

Subject: Read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138

Your message
To: Ladmirault, Brandy
Subject; Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW138
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:23:51 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, July 3, 2025 10:45:01 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



